From: Robert Uram

To: Rooney, Kenneth (ENRD);

CC: Keep, Scott; Porter, James;
Subject: RE: California Valley Miwok

Date: Monday, July 18, 2011 6:59:24 PM

My understanding is that there is no transcript.

From: Rooney, Kenneth (ENRD) [mailto:Kenneth.Rooney@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Robert Uram

Cc: Keep, Scott; Porter, James

Subject: RE: California Valley Miwok

Bob,

Thank you for the information pertaining to assertions made by Mr. Corrales
during the state court proceedings. Although we, and | speak for Scott and Jim as
well, cannot speculate as to the sources of Mr. Corrales’ statements, we can assure
you that the Assistant Secretary is endeavoring to issue the reconsidered decision
by August 15. Whether the decision could be issued earlier than August 15 is
purely speculative at this point.

If possible, can you forward along a transcript of the proceedings?
Regards,

Ken

Kenneth D. Rooney

U.S. Department of Justice

Environment & Natural Resources Division
Natural Resources Section

P.O. Box 663

Washington, DC 20044-0663

Tel: 202-514-9269

Fax: 202-305-0506

Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with Treasury Regulations we notify
you that any tax advice given herein (or in any attachments) is not
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intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding tax penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein (or in any attachments).

Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.
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